BEIPC MEETING MINUTES
Basin Environmental Improvement Project Commission
May 14, 2008
Wallace Inn (Gold Room)
100 Front Street, Wallace, Idaho

Attendees:
Mr. Terry Harwood (Executive Director)

Commissioners:

Mr. Jack Buell

Mr. Jon Cantamessa (Chair)
Mr. Rick Currie (Vice Chair)
Ms. Toni Hardesty

Ms. Elin Miller

Alternates Present:
Mr. Phillip Cernera
Mr. Grant Pfeifer

Staff Present:

Ms. Jeri DeLange

Mr. Rob Hanson

Mr. Dave George

Mr. Ed Moreen

Ms. Rebecca Stevens

1) Call to Order: The BEIPC Chair, Commissionar @antamessa (Shoshone County), called
the meeting to order at 9:30 a.m., followed byftag salute.

2) Approval of Minutes from February 13, 2008 Magti Commissioner Cantamessa asked if
there were any additions or corrections to the teisiuMr. Phillip Cernera (CDA Tribe) said
that he had a comment on item #17 (page 14) regatde discussion by Mr. Harwood related
to U.S. Senator Craig’s office calling him and agkhim to submit a proposal for potential
funding. He brought up for the record that it da@t mention he questioned two things: 1)
whether the request was specific to flood contrahach broader; and that Mr. Harwood
responded that it was much broader; and 2) whétieezntire BEIPC had the opportunity to
discuss what the proposal would be; and that tsevanwas there was only eleven days to get
something together. Mr. Cernera said that he vaatoténclude this in the minutes. He also
inquired whether a topic could be added to todagsnda on future funding and the protocol in
which the BEIPC as a board would go about decidihgt to propose or spend money on.
Commissioner Cantamessa responded that this wasdoilection also and asked that Mr.
Cernera’s comments be added to the minutes. My Beyd indicated that there was a
correction under item #3 (page 2, second paragr&garding contaminated sediments that were
dredged from the South Fork of the CDA River. Hgitied that it should read, “.... were
BEIPC Meeting Page 1 of 14

Approved Minutes
May 14, 2008




dredged from the CDA River.” Commissioner Cantasaggquested that this change be made
to the minutes. Commissioner Rick Currie (Kootebaunty) then made a motion to approve
the minutes as corrected, seconded by Commissiaa&rBuell (Benewah County). The motion
was unanimously approved.

3) Commissioner and Alternate Meeting AttendanCemmissioner Currie offered his
apologies to the BEIPC as he was not preparedstusis this item. However, he added that he
would appreciate if it could be brought up at teetrmeeting. Commissioner Cantamessa
agreed.

4) Other BEIPC Discussion: Mr. Cernera remarked kie wanted to raise a point before the
next presentation on CDA Lake Nutrient Managemgntib. Bill Rust. He commented that the
presentation was very technical dialogue and irginvhether it had been brought to the
Technical Leadership Group (TLG) first. Mr. Rusplied that it had not. Mr. Cernera noted
from the BEIPC guidelines and protocols that thieligsican contact the BEIPC Executive
Director, Mr. Terry Harwood, three weeks beforeEABC meeting and ask to be put on the
agenda. Mr. Cernera expressed his concern ttiaré was going to be a discussion on very
technical aspects, that the reason the TLG wasddnwas to provide a sounding board for
technical dialogues to occur. He feels that tecdinnformation should be vetted among the
TLG before it comes to the BEIPC as there are teahstaffers to provide guidance in
recommendations on moving forward. Mr. Cernera theggested that the BEIPC look to
amend the meeting guidelines where anyone can tmie. Harwood within three weeks of a
BEIPC meeting to ask to be put on the agenda.ntieated that he would like to request that
any parties asking to schedule a time slot on ¢lem@da to discuss technical information must
first provide the information to the TLG. Mr. Cema clarified that he put this out for a
discussion point and that he did not want to stapRdist from providing the information today.
However, he could put it in the form of a motiontheé BEIPC would like to move forward to
amend the guidelines.

Commissioner Currie indicated that he would nosigportive of Mr. Cernera’s proposal to
amend the guidelines. He feels that it is extrgnmaportant to keep this opportunity open and
commented that he has no problem with the threé&wee and does not want to take the chance
of losing it.

Commissioner Cantamessa said that if there wagdoibhe debate on this issue, he would bring
it up later, so that the meeting could move forwaktk asked Mr. Cernera if he had no
objections to Mr. Rust making his presentation.. @rnera said that he did not as long as he
had the ability to make a motion later.

5) CDA Lake Nutrient Management, “A Local Perspeefi by Bill Rust: Mr. Rust gave a
presentation on his perspective of CDA Lake nutmeanagement. He informed everyone that
this issue had been brought up many times andvénetus people (i.e. Mr. Rusty Sheppard and
others) asked him to take a look at it. His pré&st#@n is an engineering approach to the
management of nutrients in CDA Lake based on tlidigly available scientific data. He
indicated that management of nutrients is necedsgrgevent algae blooms and oxygen

BEIPC Meeting Page 2 of 14
Approved Minutes
May 14, 2008




depletion and then discussed the following:
» Total nutrient load to the Lake;
» Total phosphorus loads in 1991-1992;
» Wastewater phosphorus loads 1991-1992;
» Silver Valley phosphorus loads 2004-2005;
* South Fork nonpoint phosphorus loads;
» CDA River phosphorus from sediments;
* Reduction of CDA River sediment load;
* Reduction of St. Joe River sediment load; and
» Effects of nutrient changes as predicted by theslidkdel.

Mr. Rust noted that phosphate goes primarily intoltake as sediment. He reviewed the
discharge data from various wastewater and seggierms in the Basin that are contributing to
nutrient loading. He said that the BEIPC provid®W¥A funding for a study that found it was
going to cost $13 million in capital and $1 millionoperating expenses per year to make
improvements to the 5,100 users on sewer hookugheiBilver Valley. He then mentioned that
sediment from bank erosion ends up in the Lakechvaf it is due to boat wakes, and it gets
mobilized during the summer and ends up as vegydediment sitting on the River bottom. It
ends up in the Lake with the first flush (i.e. hitgpw) before it can spread out on the
floodplains. He pointed out that the Sreambank R&F had much discussion on this issue.

To help with loading reductions, Mr. Rust is a membf the North Fork Watershed Advisory
Group (WAG) which is developing a total maximumlgdoad (TMDL) implementation plan
along with IDEQ. He indicated that a lot of wosklieing done on the North Fork, particularly
for two of the major sources, Beaver Creek andh@rit Creek. The watershed advisory group
voted to support a proposal by IDEQ with Geoff Harfor 319 funding: $250,000 of a
$400,000+ project to work on the Eldora mine at\@e&reek; and the Forest Service also has
projects scheduled. For the next year, over ofleomdollars in work has been planned for
sediment reduction in Beaver Creek. The NaturabBeces Conservation Service (NRCS) is
also doing a lot of work on private land, both thand in the Lower CDA River. Mr. Rust said
that NRCS provides matching funds and the privatedwner provides part of the funds. He
brought up that another problem on the Lower Risastreambank stabilization. Most of the
streambanks are owned by the State of Idaho andhestiened by Idaho Fish & Game (IFG).

Mr. Rust feels that IFG believes that erosion matural phenomenon and they do not appear to
be doing anything to reduce erosion from the rigais. Regarding the St. Joe River, he
believes that it is similar to the North Fork o€t€DA River in that it has a large sediment load
and there is a fair amount of streambank erosiotherh.ower St. Joe.

Commissioner Jack Buell (Benewah County) asked ahttority the Corps of Engineers
(COE) has on riverbanks. Mr. Rust replied thay thermit dredge and fill, and are involved in
the permitting process for streambanks and wortherstreams up to the high water mark. Mr.
Harwood clarified that this was important as theECddes not have authority above the high
water mark. Commissioner Buell said that if peop#t to do any streambank work, whether
within the Reservation or up the River, they atd they need to go through the COE. He

BEIPC Meeting Page 3 of 14
Approved Minutes
May 14, 2008



inquired about the COE’s authority and funding, are the separation is. Mr. Rust replied
that they have permitting authority, but was noesabout remediation authority as there are
various programs they get involved with. HowevVer indicated that the primary streambank
stabilization people are in NRCS on private la@hmmissioner Buell then asked why the COE
was not involved with funding if they have juristian for work on the banks. Ms. Anne Dailey
(EPA) clarified that this was only if there was naetion occurring, not what is there today.
Commissioner Buell pointed out that the City ofI8aries, along with involvement by local
companies, and the COE, put in a new concrete diteeasked what the difference was between
sediment going down the River (i.e. that he has lweenplaining about for a long time), but
cannot do anything about because they have norfgndi

Mr. Harwood responded that the COE has regulatottyosity under the 404 permitting program
for controlling the activities of all parties thdisturb the streambanks and put any of the material
back into the water, but that this does not meard®E has any source of funding to help
people do this. He explained that the COE does Baurces of funding for flood control,

levees, etc., and that this is the same kind adighhe is working on through Senator Craig’'s
office. He suggested that this is probably whyMgiries got the funding to do a levee for flood
control, but stressed that it's not for the purpoeontrolling sediment into the River.

After additional discussion by the BEIPC, Mr. Cemsaid that he could address a few things.
Through the Avista process, the Tribe was involwvetthe relicensing in the hearing held on the
erosion of the St. Joe River. He reported thajutige determined that 50% of the erosion on
the St. Joe within the Tribe’s waters is causeg@ioyect operations (i.e. raising and lowering of
the pool elevations behind the dam); and that titeeTis involved in developing mitigation and

a potential settlement with Avista on dealing wvilifs issue. Mr. Cernera also mentioned that
the State of Idaho recently put their 401 certtfmaon this project. He believed that the State
suggested that operations at Avista’s project lzaed erosion problems within the State’s
jurisdictional waters. Mr. Cernera feels that tlaeg not being silent as per erosion on the rivers
at least in the Avista process.

Mr. Rust stressed that these issues are some tfitigs that need to be presented to the public,
so that they understand a little more about whgdiag on. He feels that this is part of the
problem in the whole process. He brought up tmaBEIPC funded the Lake study and did
Lake modeling with the University of Western Autiiaand that he reviewed the information.
In the latter part, they looked at long term reratidn trends. Mr. Rust said that he heard a lot
of talk about phosphorus coming from septic taka@the rivers and Lake, as well as site
disturbance, etc., but as far as he can see theselatively minor sources. He suggested that if
you look at the big loads, they are under the ditgcsdiction of the EPA, Tribe and State of
Idaho; and that those loads need to be addresdkd lrake Management Plan (LMP).

However, there is no work being done as far asnosvk. He indicated that Mr. Cernera said
there are negotiations going on to get funding,tbat he feels there is more funding available
such as if people put together 319 funds; IDEQtpgether a project for Beaver Creek; the
WAG voted to support it; and it was run through Basin Watershed Group as the top ranking
project for the Panhandle. Mr. Rust added thatt$telds is going to go to Boise to see if he
can get funding for it.

BEIPC Meeting Page 4 of 14

Approved Minutes
May 14, 2008




Mr. Cernera commented when the BEIPC discusseisatke plan later, there will be a lot of the
things talked about today that are identified & EIMP as items that need addressing. He
indicated that about every stream in the BasinrM®T limited, but in respect to pointing fingers
to various jurisdictions, he thinks we need to labkhis as a watershed problem. Mr. Cernera
said that the Tribe has 12 primary streams ondbervation that they are sinking enormous
amounts of money into. For example, he pointedimattthe Tribe has put over $7 million
dollars into stream habitat enhancement on Ben€&wvabk. He suggested that this needs to be
aired out in the TLG process as he feels there dvbel50 TLG reps. looking at the conclusions
and saying that there is a lot of work being doree {f the presentation was given to the TLG).
In conclusion, he reiterated the need for TLG weiti

Commissioner Currie asked Mr. Rust if he felt et BEIPC needed to bring in Idaho Fish &
Game to help address some of the issues. Mr.dRiggested that he heard people talking about
the need for better enforcement on site disturbaecenits. Commissioner Currie commented to
Mr. Cernera that he was not aware of some of timgstthat the Tribe is doing and that they
really appreciate it. Mr. Cernera pointed out thate are a lot of people doing work, not just
the Tribe.

Commissioner Toni Hardesty (IDEQ) pointed out thra of the things the presentation does is
demonstrate that this is a complex issue. Shelribtd there is a lot of different involvement
from a lot of different people, and suggested thaybe they have not done a great job of putting
information out there so that people understandm@issioner Hardesty suggested that maybe
something to look at in the future at BEIPC medtirsgghaving some presentations on authorities,
funding, options, and some of the work that is ently going on, certainly from the State’s
perspective. She feels that this is not just b Ei&Same issue, that it's bigger and more
complicated, so she would hesitate to say that &i€ame needs to speak to this issue because
it’s not that straight forward. Commissioner Hatyandicated that it's about what is the State
of Idaho doing here to work with all of the coopgerg agencies.

Commissioner Buell commented that he has 2,40 atr€alder that he is fighting to save from
sediment erosion. He stressed that it's occulhthe way down the St. Joe River, but that it's
complicated to get permits. He feels that it'armdoggle and remarked that we’ve sat here and
watched the River disappear through the Lakejutiécrous. So, studying is getting old as far as
he’s concerned.

Commissioner Elin Miller (EPA) said that she apjmead the presentation because it gives some
good backdrop for the next discussion on the LMEhagplan needs to be able to address the
comprehensive view on priorities and other thingthough she is reluctant to say it to the
Commissioners, they may have to continue to do soore monitoring and data collection to

see if progress is being made and assure thathelsdieen done is really fixing the problems.

Commissioner Cantamessa thanked Mr. Rust for leisgmtation and commented that it sparked
a spirited conversation. Mr. Rust indicated thasuhe intent.

BEIPC Meeting Page 5 of 14
Approved Minutes
May 14, 2008



6) Update on Lake Management Plan (LMP) Activit@smmissioner Hardesty said that at the
last BEIPC meeting in February they mentioned they had hoped to have a draft LMP out for
review in April. She apologized that they did nmke the date, and noted that the draft is in
Boise going through final legal review. Their targlate to release it for public review will be
early June. Commissioner Hardesty indicated thdial briefings will be scheduled, so that
everyone will have an opportunity to ask questioBsice the draft is released, there will be a
30-day comment period. She said that they intend\ise and respond to comments
accordingly and will engage in follow-up meetingshaall of the commentators, so they have an
opportunity to address issues directly and in perso

Mr. Cernera then discussed content of the LMP.réiterated how difficult the process had been
in developing the document and recognized someeoindividuals involved. They include Ms.
Gwen Fransen and Mr. Glen Rothrock of IDEQ, EPAespntatives, Mr. Mark Masarik and

Mr. Don Martin, and Ms. Rebecca Stevens from thbeland himself. He feels that they have
developed some good understanding of what neduspioen in the plan. Overall, he indicated
that it is very much a metals management plantf.enanage nutrient and sediment inputs to the
Lake to maintain oxygen levels to prevent metdisase from bottom sediments).

Commissioner Buell asked Mr. Cernera about whapéaed when the counties had their last

meeting with the agencies on the draft LMP and elieey went from there. He indicated that
there was not another meeting with the countiestlaaiche thought the counties were going to
work on the plan with the agencies together. Hedsvhether he missed something.

Mr. Cernera replied that he was asking the wronggebecause the game plan, that had been
discussed multiple times, was that the Tribe dgpeilca Memorandum of Agreement (MOA)
with the State of Idaho on collaborating to develop LMP. Then, the State of Idaho developed
a MOA with the counties to coordinate their actest so the Tribe has stayed true to their MOA
with the State and collaborated with them. He sstgd that the question should not be directed
to him.

Commissioner Buell redirected his question to Cossioner Hardesty. Commissioner Hardesty
said that she was not sure of the date of therlasting with the counties, but that she knows
that her staff has offered briefings and have bddghe County Commissioners throughout the
process. She knows that Mr. Glen Rothrock can tepaer about the last meeting. Mr.
Rothrock said that he believed it was last Septermb®ctober 2007. He indicated that first
there was a general meeting and then 10 sepaak&hsider meetings. Since then, he indicated
that he and Ms. Fransen along with Mr. Curt FrarfieBQ Deputy Director) at one meeting,
met at the County Commissioner’s offices three $iifie. first with Benewah, then Kootenai
twice). He pointed out that there has always lzedisagreement of county representatives
sitting at the table in their writing sessions tigh this process. Commissioner Hardesty
clarified that there has been multiple opportusisece October for the County Commissioners.

Commissioner Cantamessa commented that he didardtthis part of the meeting to get
sideways, but that all of the county commissioffiee$ that the process has been very poorly
handled by the State, if that's where it shouldehewme from. They have not been involved

BEIPC Meeting Page 6 of 14
Approved Minutes
May 14, 2008



very much in anything that's gone on and that theetold it's best, and perhaps it is, but he can
tell them that they do not accept this any bettantany member of the community would if they
are told they cannot be involved in something. sHiel that he was supportive of Commissioner
Buell’s question, but that they know what the dimais.

Mr. Cernera then briefly discussed sections ofLiflee plan. These include the following:

* Improve scientific understanding of Lake conditidnough monitoring, modeling, and
special studies;

» Establish and strengthen partnerships to maximenetits of the actions under existing
regulatory frameworks;

* Develop a nutrient reduction strategy and actions;

* Increase public awareness of Lake conditions andesa and

» Establish funding mechanism to support the LMP gjaajectives, and strategies.

Mr. Cernera said that they believe a lot can bemptished through public education (i.e. to
encourage each individual personally to do a lftilethe cause). They are looking to potentially
develop a public outreach center in downtown CDét thould be a Lake stewardship center.
He explained that this would be a place where geoplld go to learn about the lake, or call if
they see problems on the Lake and the center qgaitd people in the right direction. Overall,
he noted that the approach is adaptive managenfesterything goes well and water quality
stays good, then it's business as usual. If thaggge, then they will need to adaptively
manage and figure out how to reduce more nutrieftey hope to continue to use existing
authorities and that it is predicated on water itpadmaining in good condition or improving.
They also hope to use existing administrative stines within IDEQ and the Tribe, and EPA
support and other agencies. There will also beesl o bring on additional staff or contract
support to help implement the plan and they hagkided this in their funding summaries. Mr.
Cernera indicated that they have outlined the LM& @ 30-year time period to be a companion
to EPA’s interim Record of Decision (ROD).

Commissioner Cantamessa commented that ShoshomyC@s long been a proponent of
monitoring as long as the Lake is concerned; aatlttiey feel it's the most important thing to
do. He suggested that along with monitoring, thaye specific targets for projects for what the
expectation is; and that they should know in thgifr@ng where they will measure those. He
stated that they believe the Lake has been impgawiguality for some time and that it
continues to improve; much of it is a natural psscand some of it is helped along by man.
However, Commissioner Cantamessa indicated thit i@t supportive of getting too far
involved in Lake modeling.

Commissioner Currie noted that the County Comminssi® were briefed by the State on the
LMP three times: 1) once as a group; 2) once vhighfull board; and 3) the other meeting was
with him and his staff (i.e. he clarified that thvas not meeting with the full board). For the
most part, he feels that it was lip service antirsdt considered as part of the plan.
Commissioner Currie then brought up that he kndwy heed to do monitoring, but that he
wonders how many times they need to do studieswdidd like to see some work done on the

BEIPC Meeting Page 7 of 14
Approved Minutes
May 14, 2008



ground. In reference to using existing resouroeshfe LMP such as County Planning & Zoning
(P&Z), highway districts, etc., Commissioner Cutvidieves that they needed to be involved
with the plan from the beginning of the processin@ng them in after it’s all done and hoping
that they are going to be happy to do that biddyog,re taking a chance.

Ms. Rebecca Stevens indicated that she told CoronesCurrie this several times and she
believes that the Board will be understanding, Wigt the audit the State of Idaho and the Tribe
conducted, they met extensively with all of thospattments under the County, not only
Kootenai County, but Benewah and Shoshone, extelysishe said there’s no fingers being
pointed, none of that going on, nor leaving anyoae They have gotten extensive information
from those programs and they are all very awarethiey are involved in Lake management

from noxious weeds to bank erosion from boat walkds. Stevens said that the County received
copies of all those letters over a year and adgidf She reiterated that she does not know how
many times they have to say that the County ané & staff have been involved, and that
everyone is very involved with the Lake manage nediairt.

Commissioner Cantamessa indicated that the BEIR@dwmt continue to debate on this topic,
but that he appreciated Ms. Steven’s remarks bedagignows there are two sides to the story.
However, he can say if there was satisfaction anside and if the process had been good, they
would get satisfaction. He said they do not havepatation for going around and picking fights
with people they are trying to work with, but thiéd been very frustrating.

7) Communications PFT Report: Ms. Jeri DeLangel B made a presentation on the
progress of the new Communications PFT. She poioi that the BEIPC voted to set up the
new PFT at the last meeting to help strengthenipphlticipation and communications in the
BEIPC, with the CCC as the focus organization tplement the process. The PFT held its first
meeting on April 9 and developed a mission statéraed list of goals. These include: 1) create
a communications strategy that can be individudlamed tailored for particular groups; 2) work
with the BEIPC staff on improving the content antkiface of the existing web site; 3) expand
the existing network and work with entities thav@a&xisting communications avenues; 4)
generate new communication and information dispéesaniques; and 5) organize, identify,
and establish sub-teams for specific implementatiogoals. In addition, she noted that Ms.
Rebecca Stevens (Chair of the Communications supda the Recreation PFT) brought the
ideas that the recreation subgroup came up wittsagdested incorporating everything into the
new Communications PFT, so as to not duplicate comation efforts. Ms. DeLange said that
she made a progress report to the TLG and CCQéir fieedback, but that there are no
recommendations to bring forward to the BEIPC &t time as the PFT is still in the planning
process.

Commissioner Cantamessa congratulated Ms. DeLamjgha Communications PFT for doing
an excellent job in getting the PFT started. Hd #aat the PFT had a lot more on paper than
what he expected to come out of it so quickly. att® made a request about getting BEIPC
communications more quickly and suggested thaoiild/be helpful for the Commissioners to
receive a copy of everything through email. Consioiser Elin Miller also applauded the
Communication PFT’s efforts, especially for futangreach.

BEIPC Meeting Page 8 of 14
Approved Minutes
May 14, 2008



Break

8) Update on CWA Project Finances: Mr. Terry Havalgave a brief overview of the updated
CWA financial report and indicated that a copy waduded in the board packet. He noted that
the 2002 grant closed as of January 31, 2008, retdre work is done for all four projects. For
the second grant year, he said that everythingriest done, but there is still a balance of just
under $43,000. Mr. Harwood is asking the TLG fteds and working with EPA and legal staff
on how the remaining funds may be spent as they tteke obligated before June 30, 2009. To
meet the grant requirements, the remaining fundingt be spent on a pilot project, research, or
some kind of a study. The other requirement isyba cannot take funding from one grant year
and spend it on another grant year. The last geanrthas a balance of about $578,000.

Ms. Bonnie Douglas (CCC member) asked if any ofrémeaining funding may be used on a
nutrient survey in the watershed, or other thimgd are coming up with the LMP. Mr. Harwood
replied that it was a good idea and that he wobktk into it. He explained that people need to
understand that if they do not use an idea, it m@ymean it’'s not a good project, but that it may
not meet the legal requirements for what they aregl

Ms. Rebecca Stevens (TLG Vice Chair) asked if gteyuld wait until the second year projects
are closed out before sitting down with the TLGptovide ideas. Mr. Harwood answered that
he would like them right away because he only hasigthirteen months before the funding
must be spent. Ms. Stevens suggested that it maygood idea to schedule a TLG meeting to
get going on. Mr. Harwood said that he appreciéted

9) Final CWA Report on Wetlands Inventory: Mr. iyieHarwood made the final report on the
wetlands inventory of private lands for restoratafnwetland habitats that Ducks Unlimited
worked on for the USFWS as they had the grantnéted that in the Record of Decision
(ROD), it said we should convert about 1,500 aofexxisting farm or ranch land to clean
wetlands and should somehow clean up 3,000 acresntdminated wetlands (i.e. of about
17,000 to 18,000). Mr. Harwood indicated that @WA project was to contact landowners to
see if there was anyone interested in doing thighi® 1,500 acres. Ducks Unlimited contacted
119 landowners, but only received nine potentiglies. In some cases, the landowners were
interested, but the property was found to be comated and it did not make sense to flood
contaminated farmlands. One recommendation froekBWnlimited is to try to put together a
field trip of landowners in the Lower Basin and shihem what the agencies are doing and how
they are working with folks on cleanup as it mag@rage people to work with the government
on this issue.

10) EPA Ecological Remedy Planning Efforts: Mrll Bidams thanked the BEIPC and gave a
presentation on the ecological planning work tHaAEs doing. He indicated that at the last
BEIPC meeting, there were a number of questionsdiroup about what is happening with the
eco-work and when they are going to get startdute HPA has identified three priorities for
environmental protection in the Basin and will fe@ctivities on reducing exposures to the
following:

BEIPC Meeting Page 9 of 14
Approved Minutes
May 14, 2008




» Dissolved metals (particularly zinc and cadmiumjiviers and streams;
* Lead in floodplain soil and sediment; and
» Particulate lead in surface water.

Mr. Adams then discussed the overall goals foretwork and types of actions as the interim
ROD did not prioritize them. One complicated fagtothat each type of action has multiple
attributes in terms that you need to consider floatws the priority such as the location of the
watershed, type of action (i.e. whether it is aefmmill site, floodplain tailings, or wetlands arga)
etc. In addition, they are trying to provide a sistent approach across the Basin to look at the
work holistically and where it's most effectiveuse the resources to get the most “bang for the
buck.” Mr. Adams indicated that as the human thealirk gets further along, they will be able
to put more resources into ecological. He alsadind up that negotiations with the PRP’s are
still ongoing and there may be some settlementelp with the cleanup work.

Mr. Mark Stromberg (IDEQ) asked if some of the mamal mill work could be moved forward
in the short-term because they are trying to alagesome of the communities such as Mullan
where yard remediation is almost completed. Hetimeed that one residential property has a
high arsenic level (1,000-2,000 ppm) that is lodatear two mine adits. Mr. Stromberg
emphasized that he would like to see the minetmolk done more quickly for properties like
these. Mr. Adams responded that if there are mmitiegites that are a human health risk, they
can be moved up as a higher priority than ecoldgvoak.

Lunch

Commissioner Cantamessa called the meeting bamldér and announced that a public
comment period was scheduled for later in the mgetHowever, he indicated that Ms. Bonnie
Douglas (CCC member) needed to leave early folh@naommitment, so he was going to allow
her to make her comments at this time.

11) Public Comment: Ms. Bonnie Douglas mentiorted she was a former Idaho State
Legislator. She brought up that Governor Otter atasne of the former BEIPC meetings and
that she recalls him saying (and that it was alghé BEIPC minutes) that the polluters should
pay. Ms. Douglas said that the State Legislatergyaing to be looking for that and that they
need to be shown evidence of where the mines havated land, funding, settlements, etc. She
also indicated that they are going to be lookingcfantributions made by the Tribe and other
entities to see who has been paying into the psoglesig with how much in federal funding.

Ms. Douglas suggested that the Legislators are semgitive to unfunded mandates and that you
do a walk-thru with them as part of the LMP actestas funding will be required. In addition,
she suggested that they be included in specialingsets well as the County Commissioners
and other stakeholders to have a decision-makeetimgeso that everyone can be up to speed at
the same time, same place, with the same informatids. Douglas then mentioned that she had
signed up previously to be on the BEIPC Funding.PEfie feels strongly that we need to look
at decisions that we can make and challenged thBe@Eommissioners to come forward with
suggestions. For example, with the dam relicenamgsome of the other issues discussed today

BEIPC Meeting Page 10 of 14
Approved Minutes
May 14, 2008



such as bank erosion because of the Lake leved.st®@ssed that there are decisions that have to
be made on the Lake level as once the dam is nskeck it will be a long time before it comes up
for renewal again. She suggested that the BEIRGIdhake a stand on this issue, and also
brought up boat wakes and enforcement. In cormbdils. Douglas emphasized that it was less
costly than some of the remedies being discussed.

12) Lower Basin PFT Update: Ms. Rebecca SteveB#\(Tribe) first introduced Ms. Carrie
Holtan, the new Environmental Specialist for thé&yto the BEIPC. She then reported that at
the last TLG meeting in February, it was decideat the project focus teams (PFTs) for Bank
Stabilization, Lake Monitoring, and other Lower Bagroups all be combined into one PFT
under the Lower Basin, along with the Basin InfotioraForum (BIF). Ms. Stevens provided a
brief update on the new Lower Basin PFT’s first tmgeon March 27, and passed out handouts
of the meeting summary. She also noted that theRfeT wants to continue to stay open to
Lake monitoring and any Lake management relatdadities, and not just be confined to the
previously identified Lower Basin as Cataldo to tisn. In addition, PFT members want to
help develop ideas for ecological remedies withgirtrespective agencies. The next PFT
meeting will be June 10 at Idaho Fish & Game.

13) Final Report on Streambank Stabilization CWAj&t: Mr. Nick Zilka (IDEQ) made a
presentation on the final report on streambankilstation. He discussed the results of the
various remedies which included five treatment tégphies and monitoring for the last three
years to see how they changed over time. He atsaght up the erosion effects from boat
wakes, high flows, and animals grazing along theéA@ver (i.e. large amount of damage

occurring from cows).

14) Final Report Fish Response to Bank Stabilira@®VA Project: Ms. Cathy Gidley, a
graduate student of the University of Idaho doisbédry research, presented a powerpoint
presentation and the results of her thesi$~ah community structure associated with bank
stabilization in the metals-contaminated lower Qod'éhlene River.” The document serves as
the final report of the CWA project for fish respgeno bank stabilization with the USFWS. For
anyone interested, copies are available at the Gbffce.

15) Update on Operable Unit 2 (OU-2) Activities:sMAnne Dailey (EPA) gave an update on
OU-2 activities (in the Box) that she and Mr. Nigikka have been working on along with the
2008 field work that is planned for this summehe&lso presented the results of the new OU-2
Source Areas of Concern report which contains médron on the impacts of the following:

» Materials beneath populated areas and infrastrictur

» Historical South Fork of the CDA River channel;

* Bunker Creek;

* A-4 Gypsum Pond;

* Page Ponds;

» Milo Creek; and

* Government Gulch/Government Creek.

BEIPC Meeting Page 11 of 14
Approved Minutes
May 14, 2008



Ms. Dailey noted that all of the report informatisravailable on EPA’s web page, as well as the
BEIPC through a direct link.

Break

16) Special Announcements: Mr. Terry Harwood anwcedrthat he will be planning a field trip
for the BEIPC on August 13, rather than a formaétimg. Mr. Andy Mork (IDEQ) mentioned
that the EMF repository site will soon be openegl (vithin the month) to receive ICP waste in
the Phase | portion. He also noted that the 608igdénas been completed and will be submitted
to IDEQ and EPA for review; then a community reviepportunity will be provided this

summer in the Cataldo/Rose Lake area.

17) Update on Drainage Control and Infrastructuegitlization Project (DCIRP): Mr. Terry
Harwood provided a brief update on the DCIRP amihdige report projects. He said that EPA
had funded the drainage analysis for the local conities in the Basin because some areas do
not have curbs or gutters, or stormwater systetos,Also, some areas in Wallace and Mullan
are very steep and potential drainage problemsdamage the remedy. Mr. Harwood indicated
that all of the drainage reports have been complisieMullan, Wallace, Ninemile, Canyon
Creek, Silverton and Osburn. The information Wwélcombined with the DCIRP and the next
step will be to meet with the communities and i to prioritize a list for the whole Basin.

18) Citizens Coordinating Council (CCC) Comment &mndsentation: Mr. Jerry Boyd (CCC
Vice Chair) gave the CCC'’s presentation as the @&@@ir, Mr. John Snider, was unavailable.
He noted that the minutes of the last CCC meetiagewncluded in the board packet information
and were reflective of the April 23 meeting. Hditated that many of the things discussed
today were also discussed at the CCC meeting sutlreanfrastructure work, CWA projects,
etc. Mr. Boyd brought up the FEMA work and indexdithat FEMA recently revised some of
the floodplain maps.

Mr. Terry Harwood clarified that we have been wagkoff the old FEMA flood maps for a 100-
year flood. However, FEMA came through and remdgpe whole area assuming that all of
the levees would fail which makes the 100-yeardfgdain much larger. He noted that one of the
ramifications of this is that a property owner igiwithin the new floodplain who has a federal
home loan is required to obtain flood insurance. Bbyd commented that the assumption that
all of the levees may fail is not a very good asstiom, and that someone should take a look at
the levees to see which ones are at risk.

Mr. Boyd then brought up other topics discussethieyCCC (i.e. yard cleanup program, Lower
Basin PFT, repositories, EMF, Communications PRfiigiocommunications, and the LMP). He
expressed concern that local people were not irebin the LMP negotiations and that it was
still a big issue from what he is hearing.

19) Public Comment: Mr. Rusty Sheppard commerttatiie was confused with the LMP and
the June public release. He asked if the Stateahgdhtention of giving the Counties the
document before it is released to the general pablget their comments, or if they were going

BEIPC Meeting Page 12 of 14
Approved Minutes
May 14, 2008




to release it to everyone at the same time anddeche Counties as part of the public.
Commissioner Toni Hardesty (IDEQ) answered thatState would be meeting with the
Counties ahead of time to give them the informatsnd that they were working on getting that
set up.

Mr. Sheppard then asked Mr. Cernera about the aker quality study plan that was a CWA
project and included three years of data gatheritg.asked for clarification if the CWA project
had been closed out and when the final CWA repottlvbe published. Mr. Sheppard
indicated that the Counties would like to use thitrmation for review of the LMP. Mr.
Cernera replied that the Tribe received a drathefCWA report about six months ago and an
invoice from the USGS for the balance due. He fediout that when Mr. Harwood said that the
grant was closed, the Tribe had significant issués the draft document. Mr. Cernera
explained that the Tribe has been going back arid faith the USGS on a technical basis to fill
the needs that they thought were laid out in tlops®f work, but did not feel they received. He
said that the USGS is now in the process of filradizhe document and that they should be
getting it in the next month. They have used ttiermation in the draft document to form their
basis for what they believe the status of the liake

Mr. Sheppard then asked if there would be an eidarier public comment on the draft LMP if
the other report on the Lake study was not comirtgar another month. Mr. Cernera said that
he believed the public would be allowed to askafioextension for public comment.
Commissioner Hardesty also recognized the needrf@xtension for public comment, and
indicated that they would need to get the LMP mbludget cycle process for funding. Mr.
Sheppard asked about the Lake audit and whenrthkeréport would be completed. Mr.
Cernera noted that Mr. Glen Rothrock (IDEQ) and Risbecca Stevens (CDA Tribe) have been
working very hard to get the draft LMP done and swme of the work on the Lake audit had to
be put on the back burner. His understanding®titheframe for the Lake audit is that an
extension was requested for December 31, 2008.

Commissioner Currie asked for clarification of tteke audit and whether the original draft
would be made available to the public. Ms. Stevep$ied that the Lake audit was a CWA
project and that generally in the past, they hateprovided those project reports for public
review. Mr. Harwood indicated that he reviews #osports and provides comments on them to
ensure that the contractor fulfills the requirersenthen, the contractor prepares the final report.

Mr. Jerry Boyd indicated that he wanted to makeols personal remarks and that he was not
speaking for the CCC. He said that he wantedkadsw questions that should have been made
a long time ago such as where should you have yarities when you trying to decide what to
do in the LMP. For example, where are the nutsi@oiming from, and what can you do about

it? The other matter that was brought to his &tterby Mr. Bill Adams (EPA) was the intent to
sample above and below suspected contributorsraounation and he wonders why that was
not done before as he asked that question a loregago. His third comment relates to

armoring, and he knows that the USGS does not sadhsagree with it, but he heard Mr. Bill
Rust speak about undercutting caused by boat wakessked if anyone had taken a look at
aerial photographs taken before and after big fleaehts. Mr. Boyd suggested that if you look

BEIPC Meeting Page 13 of 14
Approved Minutes
May 14, 2008




at the subsidence that occurs after the high feaaht; it saturates the banks. He commented
that he had the occasion to appear before a jud@ecase regarding boat wakes and the judge
concluded in that case the erosion was causeddianghing after the water dropped.

Commissioner Jack Buell (Benewah County) saidhleawould like to ask that when the State
gets the LMP documents, that they call the threen@es to meet with them. Commissioner
Hardesty agreed.

20) BEIPC Discussion on Mr. Cernera’s Proposal teeAd the BEIPC Meeting Guidelines:
Commissioner Cantamessa said that he wanted tesgltire issue that Mr. Cernera brought up
previously regarding Mr. Bill Rust’s presentatiamdahe process that makes it possible to
schedule a time on the BEIPC agenda.

Mr. Cernera remarked that Mr. Rust had been pragidaluable information to the BEIPC
process for a long time and that he respected biirth&t. He indicated that he was certainly not
pointing a finger at Mr. Rust, but that he feelw@s demonstrated today that if the presentation
was given to the TLG and vetted back and fortmat have informed the BEIPC better. He
brought up that under the BEIPC guidelines, unddleb#2, it talks about parties requesting a
scheduled time slot shall discuss the requesttéliExecutive Director a minimum of three
weeks prior to the meeting date. He feels thatithfine for policy, community input, etc., but if
it's technical in nature, he would like to make ation that another bullet is added underneath
that reads;That parties requesting a scheduled time slot areting agendas to present
technical information shall discuss the requeshwiite Executive Director a minimum of three
weeks prior to a meeting date. The Executive Dorewill request a copy of the presentation
and submit the technical presentation to the TLGdwgiew prior to the BEIPC meeting.”

Commissioner Cantamessa asked the BEIPC for comsm@&ummissioner Hardesty asked for
clarification of Mr. Cernera’s motion in that he saist asking that a copy of the presentation be
provided three weeks in advance. Mr. Cerneratbaidif a hard copy of the presentation was
provided at least three weeks in advance, theryemerwould be aware. Mr. Grant Pfeifer
(Washington Dept. of Ecology) said that he woulcosel the motion. After additional

discussion on the proposed motion by the BEIPCEaratutive Director, Commissioner
Cantamessa called for the question. The motionappsoved with five votes in favor

(Hardesty, Miller, Cernera, Pfeifer, Cantamessa) 2amotes opposed (Buell, Currie).

Commissioner Hardesty then inquired about the puddimment period being towards the end of
the meeting. Mr. Harwood explained that it’s flaei, so that the public has an opportunity to
comment when appropriate. Commissioner Miller madeotion to amend the meeting
guidelines to allow the Executive Director the awity to adjust the public comment period
according to what is on the agenda. Mr. Pfeifeoeded the motion; and it was approved
unanimously.

21) Adjourn: As there was no further businesan@issioner Cantamessa adjourned the
meeting.

BEIPC Meeting Page 14 of 14
Approved Minutes
May 14, 2008



